
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

From:                                 Mann & Company Support
Sent:                                  Fri, 12 Jul 2024 10:15:40 +0000
To:                                      Jack Howell
Subject:                             4 Brooklands Court Kettering NN15 6FD
Attachments:                   Official Copy - Deed of Grant - NN319836 (1).pdf, Official Copy - Deed of Grant - 
NN319836.pdf

 
 
Dear Sirs
 
With regard to the above please find attached.
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Elaine/Karen on behalf of Birry Mann 
Mann and Company 
17 Station Road Kettering NN15 7HH 
T 01536 520025  F 01536 312251 
 
Please note that we are operating on an appointment only basis.  Please do not come to our 
office unless you have an appointment.  If you wish to send documents to us you may do so 
through our letter box.  Please email or telephone us if you need to arrange an appointment. 
 
 
This e-mail is sent for and on behalf of Mann and Company Solicitors which is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority and governed by the SRA Code of Conduct (see www.sra.org.uk/handbook/), (SRA 
number 259967). Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show them to 
anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message.
 

http://www.sra.org.uk/handbook/

